

Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul)

From: Yannarely, Joe (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 7:10 AM
To: Gleich, Mary (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: RLH RR 16-29, 201 Snelling, Al Nadimi,

Please cancel VB Fee for 201 Snelling Ave N. It being razed. Thanks

Joe

From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 2:38 PM
To: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarely, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarely@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: RLH RR 16-29, 201 Snelling, Al Nadimi,

Joe & Joe,

See below.

Mai

From: Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 12:57 PM
To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Cc: anadimi@msn.com
Subject: RLH RR 16-29, 201 Snelling, Al Nadimi, 6

Al Nadimi has a property that is on the Legislative Hearing agenda for tomorrow, July 26. He called about two things:

- 1) The property is already demolished, so there is no need for him to appear at the hearing. He does not plan to attend.
- 2) He received a vacant building warning notice dated 7/4/16. He feels he should not have to pay it because the building has been demolished. If this notice cannot be automatically deleted, please call him so that he can attend the hearing tomorrow. Otherwise, he will not be attending.

-Racquel, 6-8573